CHANGE ORDER
PROJECT: Big Creek Park Construction - Millington Levee

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 04
INITIATION DATE: 07/12/2023

COUNTY PROJECT NO: CA220686
CONTRACT FOR: CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACT DATE: April 1,2021
You are directed to make the following changes in this Contract:

item No. Item Description Quantity  Unit Unit Price Total Cost
Add Brick Catch basin with 4'X4" inlet top at 1 LS $8,500.00 $8,500.00
sta. 16+14
Add 6-72 inlet at sta. 12+78 and extend 24" 1 LS $9,500.00 $9,500.00
Dia. RCP 8 feet.
TOTAL $18,000.00
Not valid until sianed by both the Owner and Enaineer.
Signature of the Contractor indicates their agreement herewith, including any
adjustment in the Contract Sum or Contract Time.
The original (Contract Sum) was $2,777,145.00
Net change by previously authorized Change Orders {$77,273.00)
The (Contract Sum) prior to this Change Order was $2,699,872.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order $18,000.00
$2,717,872.00

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be.
The Contract Time will be increased by 0 calendar days.
The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this

Change Order therefore is: October 10, 2023

Authorized:
Darren Sanders, P.E. ENSCOR, LLC. Shelby County Government
County Engineer Contractor Owner
6449 Haley Road ma 160 N. Main Street
Memphis. TN 38134
By_jDQAM__ J. Sanders
Darren Sanders, P.E.
President
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Masin, Chris
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From: Camilla Balderas <cbalderas@Ensafe.com>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 10:42 PM

To: Masin, Chris; Browne, Todd

Cc: Claire Barnett; Jonathan Sauceda

Subject: FW: Big Creek Levee

[ This EMAIL was not sent from a Shelby County Government email address. Please use caution. ]
Chris,

Jeff only provided this info for some of the changes in the scope of work on big creek 1D. | still need to check those

number, but would like if we need a RFl and then work on a change order.
We have been requesting an RFI for a long time, so there is so document about this work being authorized.

Thanks,
Camilla

From: Jeff Smith <Jeff@ENSCOR.net>

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 2:37 PM

To: Camilla Balderas <cbalderas@Ensafe.com>
Subject: Big Creek Levee

Camilla-

The cost of the concrete and brick catch basin with a 4’ x4’ inlet top from station 12+78 at station 16+14 is $8,500.00.

The cost of the 6-72 inlet constructed at station 12+78 and extending the 24" rcp 8 feet is $9,500.00

Jeff Smith



